Yakubovich, Mark

To: Lindsay, Susie
Subject: RE: Required Reports for Legislative Finance Committee

From: Clark, Christy <CClark@mt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Lindsay, Susie <susie.lindsay@l|egmt.gov>

Cc: Jensen, Cort <cojensen@mt.gov>

Subject: RE: Required Reports for Legislative Finance Committee

Dear Susie,

The Montana Department of Agriculture had no claims for the quarter.
Thank you,

Christy Clark

Director

From: Lindsay, Susie <susie.lindsay@legmt.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Beatty, Brendan <bbeatty@mt.gov>; Clark, Christy <CClark@mt.gov>; Kruckenberg, Molly <mkruckenberg@mt.gov>;
Osterman, Scott <scott.osterman@mt.gov>; Sadowski, Sarah <SSadowski@mt.gov>; Evans, Ryan <RyanEvans@mt.gov>;
Mangan, Jeff <Jeff. Mangan@mt.gov>; Worsech, Hank <Hank.Worsech@mt.gov>; Honeycutt, Mike
<MHoneycutt@mt.gov>; Kaster, Amanda <Amanda.Kaster@mt.gov>; Knudsen, Austin <Austin.Knudsen@mt.gov>; Reed,
Ben <Ben.Reed2@mt.gov>; Schandelson, Brett <Brett.Schandelson@mt.gov>; Gootkin, Brian <Brian.Gootkin@mt.gov>;
Arntzen, Elsie <Elsie.Arntzen@mt.gov>; Flynn, McCall <MFlynn@mt.gov>; Furthmyre, Paul
<pfurthmyre@msdb.k12.mt.us>; Gant, Tatiana <Tatiana.Gant@mt.gov>; Stapp, Jennie <JStapp2 @mt.gov>; West, Sundi
<sundiwest@mt.gov>; Thigpen, Helen <hthigpen@montana.edu>

Cc: Carlson, Amy <amy.carlson@legmt.gov>; Mercer, Bill <cla377 @legmt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Required Reports for Legislative Finance Committee

Directors:

Legislative Finance Committee (LFC) members have requested that your department submit quarterly reports on
demands to resolve claims to comply with 2-6-1033, MCA. If your department received no claims for the quarter, please
confirm. At the end of each quarter, please have your staff send the reports directly to me and | will ensure that the LFC
members receive them.

Thank you,

Suste Lindsay

Lead Fiscal Analyst

Montana Legislative Fiscal Division
Rm. 119 State Capitol
406-444-4121



